Craig Grax_ '

From: Craig Gray

Sent: Friday, December 09, 2011 10:49 AM
To: bcease@bemidjistate.edu

Subject: FW: Traffic Signals Synchronization
Brett,

There are eleven (11) sets of traffic signals on Trunk Highway 197 within the City of Bemidji. All of these signals are
synchronized by MnDOT in order to minimize car idling at intersections. This reduces levels of poliution while at the
same time ensuring safe vehicle speeds and spacing.

Craig Gray

Director of Public Works/City Engineer
City of Bemidji

218-333-1851

From: Hazelton, Cindy (DOT) [mailto:Cindy.Gross@state.mn.us]
Sent: Monday, November 21, 2011 12:07 PM

To: Craig Gray
Subject: RE: Traffic Signals

OnT.H. 197:

CSAH 50/Washington Avenue
1% Street

2" Street

3" Street

5™ Street

10" Street

15" Street

23" Street

Ridgeway

Middle School Road
T.H. 71

Also,

T.H. 71 & Anne Street
Irvine and 5™

Irvine and 15™

T.H. 197 & Irvine, T.H. 197 & Mall have LED red only
T.H. 197 & Hannah: All the reds are LED, also the new 5 section heads on the side street are LED.

From: Craig Gray [mailto:craig.gray@ci.bemidji.mn.us]
Sent: Wednesday, November 16, 2011 11:15 AM
To: Hazelton, Cindy (DOT)

. Subject: Traffic Signals

Cindy,



